

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS

Private Residence | Wetland Restoration Woburn, MA

Private Residence | Habitat Protection Newbury, MA

Commercial Property | Invasive Plant Management Peabody, MA

Private Residence | Habitat Restoration Gloucester, MA

Martin Cooper

Field Operations Coordinator



Martin is a graduate of Northeast Vocational High School specializing in culinary arts. Since then He has deviated from that career path to perform conservation and habitat restoration efforts across the country. His first experience with conservation was in the fall of 2021 to spring of 2022. Where he rebuilt several miles of trail across multiple state and national forests. And later in the Fall of 2022 He took part in a habitat restoration project along the Virgin River in Utah. He would later go on to lead two conservation crews in Rocky Mountain National Park.

Martin joined DeRosa Environmental Consulting in the summer of 2024. He is currently focusing on field work and coordinating field staff and summer interns. Martin's experience with DeRosa includes restoring wetland resource areas, Invasive plant management, restoring local habitats, and site monitoring to ensure compliance with local and state permits.

Martin's technical skills include felling operations, dry stone masonry techniques, explosives safety measures, and team management. He gained professional experience as stated before, working as a Crew Lead for two crews for the Rocky Mountain Conservancy

Martin grew up in Woburn and has had a love for the outdoors since he was young. Some of his hobbies include climbing, fencing, hiking, and reading.

EDUCATION

High School Diploma - 2020

Northeast Vocational Highschool

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Field Operations Coordinator | 2024- present DeRosa Environmental Consulting Inc

Crew Lead | May 2023-October 2023 Rocky Mountain COnservancy

Crew Member | August 2022-November 2022 Utah Conservation Corps

Crew Member | October 2021-May 2022 American Conservation Experience